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Wes Ward
Secretary of Agriculture

October 1, 2019

TO: Editor Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

FROM: Patrick Fisk, Director
Arkansas Livestock and Poultry Division

SUBJECT: Legal Notice

Please publish the enclosed legal notice in the October 4 — 6, 2019 issues of the Arkansas
Democrat-Gazette. Please bill us in the usual manner.

PF:l1
Enclosure

CC:  Wade Hodge, Attorney, Arkansas Agriculture Department
Megan Perkins, Governor’s Office
Caleb Stanton, Governor’s Office
Arkansas State Library
U of A Library, Fayetteville




Legal Notice
Arkansas Livestock and Poultry Commission
The Arkansas Livestock and Poultry Commission is proposing amendments to its rules as
follows:

Brucellosis in Cattle: A proposed new rule will combine four current rules, which will allow for
the repeal of four brucellosis rules.

Trichomoniasis Testing and Movement for Cattle: Amendments to the current rule include a
change to the length of time in which cattle may stay at a livestock auction after sale.

Feral Hog Airborne Eradication Rule: A proposed new rule outlines the process for obtaining a
permit to hunt feral hogs from aircraft.

Comments may be mailed to: Arkansas Department of Agriculture- Livestock & Poultry
Division, ATTN: Patrick Fisk, PO Box 8505, Little Rock, AR 72203, or emailed to
patrick fisk@agricutture. arkansas.gov

Comments will be accepted beginning October 4, 2019, until the close of business November 2,
2019,

The proposed rule change may be viewed on the web page at www.agriculture.arkansas.gov

[

&
Patrick Fisk, Directgr
Arkansas Livestock and Poultry Division




